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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504 
 

Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711

Addendum for Bid  
Blackwater Creek Retaining Wall 
Project No. TO162 and 09046-M 

   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Date: March18, 2014                                   RE: Addendum No. 1 
From:  Florence Randolph, Purchasing Technician                                 Bid No.: 14-898 

 

   ______________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTE: This addendum must be signed and returned with the original package.  
 

Instructions to the Bidders: This addendum forms a part of the bidding documents.  Acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum in the space provided on the bid form.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 

 

The following items are in response to questions generated in regards to the  
AGENDA - PRE-BID CONFERENCE 2:00 P.M., March 11, 2014. 

• Agenda Notes 
• Prebid Vendor Attendance Record – Corrections 

- Robertson Construction, will not be bidding this project  
- Rockycrete, LLC, (Correction), E-mail address: gina.rockycrete@gmail.com  

 
RESPONSES TO BID QUESTIONS: 
PLEASE AMEND THE BID/PROPOSAL AS FOLLOWS:  
 
 

(1)  How long will concrete deadmen at station  440 be required to cure before proceeding with the next lift? 
Answer:  The concrete at station 440 will need to reach initial set which should be overnight.  

 

(2)  Can work equipment access the project through the skate park if any damaged fencing and concrete is repaired 
or replaced? 
Answer:  The City cannot commit to this.  The City does not own the skate park. Any access or other 
arrangements concerning the skate park would be responsibility of the contractor and would solely be 
between the contractor and Amazement Square. 

 

(3)  Will repairs and cleaning on the wall be required only in the areas illustraded in the plan set? 
Answer: The wall from station 1 to 495 need to have the brush cleaned from the face.   Photos shown on 
the plan set are areas where grouting will be required after brush and stump removal.   

 
(4)   Can any part of the skate park be closed with temporary fencing to allow better access to construction area? 

Answer: No 
 
(5)   We are planning on bidding this project as a GC.  There are no particular 'pre-qualifications' 

required?  
       Answer: See the Instructions to Bidders, PM-24 and also the Statement of Experience.   

 
(6)   Attached below is the revised Bid Sheet, page PM-5 – dated 3/18/2014. 
       Increased the shotcrete volume for the repair at STA 440 from 4 yards to 6 yards 
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READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 
In compliance with the above Invitation for Bid, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned 
offers and agrees to comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually 
agreed upon by subsequent negotiations. This form shall become part of the final file. 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 

Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 

Date: ______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Authorized Signature: _________________________________________________________ 
 

Title: ______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Print Name: _________________________________________________________________ 
 

Telephone #: __________________________Fax #: ________________________________ 
 
E-Mail Address: _____________________________________________________________ 



PM-5 
 

 
BID ITEM LISTING – Bid #: 14-898 

Revised 3/18/2014 
Blackwater Creek Retaining Wall  

ITEM 
# DESCRIPTION 

 
ESTIMATED 

UNITS 
UNIT 
PRICE PRICE 

1 Mobilization Lump Sum  NA  $  
2 Temporary Fencing  Lump Sum  NA  $ 

3 
Erosion and Sediment Control Devices (Not 
including Erosion Mat or Final Seeding) Lump Sum  

NA  $ 

4 Removal of Vegetation From Face of Wall  Lump Sum  NA  $ 

5 Grouting Interior or Wall  10 yards   $ 

6 
Construction of Concrete V Ditch (Include both 
drains and piping) 

 
105 Ft   $ 

7 

Lean Concrete Counterweight for Repaired 
Section Of wall At Sta 440 (Including Required 
Excavation) 16 yards   $ 

8 Shotcrete Repair At Sta 440 (Revised 3/18/14)  6 yds   $ 

9 Seal Storm Sewer Exit at Sta 150     1  $ 

10 Seal Storm Sewer Exit at Sta 420 1  $ 

11 
6 Foot Tall Fence Relocation (Including 3 Existing 
Gates) 106 Ft.  $ 

12 New Fence (includes 5' gate) 70 feet   $ 

13 Erosion Blanket and Final Seeding  Lump Sum  NA  $ 

14 Demobilization and Clean-up  Lump Sum  NA  $ 

           
  TOTAL BASE BID:  $_____________________  

 
 
 
Method of Injecting Grout into interior of wall:  
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
         

 
 

 
 
VENDOR NAME: ______________________________________ 
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